

250

From: "Lohmann, Kevin" <kevin.lohmann@trw-vci.com>
To: "CHUIE@fcc.gov" <CHUIE@fcc.gov>
Date: 6/22/02 11:32PM
Subject: ~~0233-ex-st-2002-existing-0181-Need-to-add-2470-MHz-for-camera~~ →

Carl,

The FCC online server did it to me again...It kept coming up with errors.

The application is to change the camera frequency to 2470 MHz, apparently SEMCO is unable to adjust to 2433 MHz...Everything else is the same.

We are on site and just received the camera.

Thanks for your quick help.

Cheers,

Kevin

250 5702
"amendment"

2450-2489.5

NE: FX, MO 2790, 101
1524

OK

2470
± 9
2461 - 2479
OK; 1/2-400

OK; 1/2-400
(amendment)
6-20